
 
TO:  Dr. Randy McCoy    
FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds 
RE:  Single Source Purchase 
DATE:  February 10, 2009  
 
 
Please request approval from the Board for the following single source 
purchase for the month of February, 2009.  
 
 
SS911    FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY     Educational Mgmt. Software 

      PO#914893   Amount $76,776         Fund:  District Funds 
 

Mr. Meadows, Ms. Meriweather, and Dr. McCoy wish to purchase a 
comprehensive centralized, web-based, automated educational resource 
management system known as Destiny for the Tupelo Public School District. 
The Follett Software Company is the sole owner of all rights, title and 
interest, including copyrights, in and to the software.  The scanners offered 
by Follet contain proprietary software and other functional features designed 
to operate exclusively with the Destiny software products.  Therefore, Follet 
is the sole source for the software and scanners necessary to operate this 
system needed by the Tupelo School District. 
 
 
SS912    REALITY WORKS INC                Vocational Equipment 
      PO#914473   Amount $4,884.00     Fund: State Upgrade Funds 
      PO#914587 Amount $5,080.50     Fund:  Carl Perkins Funds-Fed. 
 

Ms. Topp and Ms. Gasaway wish to purchase RealCare Baby II dolls and a 
charging cart for use in the Vocational Career Center Child Care Program.  
Reality Works Inc. is the sole owner of all rights, title and interest, including 
copyrights, in and to the software.  The doll charging cart is proprietary and 
designed to operate exclusively with the RealCare Baby dolls.  These 
products are recommended for the Vocational Child Care Program. 
 


